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Date: October 30, 2024

To: Councilmember Seth Walsh
From: Emily Smart Woerner, City Solicitor “ '
Subject: Resolution — Sundance Film Festival

Transmitted herewith is a resolution captioned as follows:

EXPRESSING the support of the Mayor and Council of the City of Cincinnati for the
relocation of the Sundance Film Festival to Cincinnati and Council’s intent to support
appropriating $2,500,000 in the FY26 Operating Budget for the Sundance Film Festival
should the Sundance Film Festival commit to relocating to Cincinnati in January 2027.
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